
 

Rev. 10/24/2023 

MaineDOT REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY 

 
 

RFQ NUMBER AND TITLE: T202507002 – Augusta Aviation Master Plan 
PROGRAM/OFFICE ISSUING RFP: Aviation Planning and Administration 
CONTRACT SPECIALIST: Tina Bushaw 
SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE: 8/6/2025 
QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED: 8/12/2025 
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Provided below are submitted written questions received and MaineDOT’s answer. 

 

1 

Question 
What is the anticipated project schedule and milestones for the Master Plan Update? Can you 
provide dates for: Initial Project Kick-off, MaineDOT and Other Aviation Agency Reviews, and 
Final Plan Report submission/presentation? 

Answer 
Prospective Consultants should include a project schedule with milestones in their RFQ submittal. 
The project will be reviewed and agreed upon with the selected consultant. 

 

2 

Question 
Is the contract language negotiable? 

Answer 
No. 

 

3 

Question 
We understand the scope has already been approved for the project by FAA. Will you share the 
scope for us to review?  

Answer 
The scope for the KAUG AMPU update will be shared and reviewed with the selected consultant. 
See below question for additional information. 

 

4 

Question 
If you are unable to share the scope can you list the primary focus areas of the Master Plan? 

Answer 
Yes, Primary Focus areas from the approved scope include an inventory of existing conditions at 
the airport, an ALP update to include new base mapping, photo and obstruction data screening. 
Additionally, Commercial/General Aviation Activity Usage and Trends will be analyzed and used 
to forecast KAUG’s future infrastructure plans. 
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